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Stanley Cyclone Center Manager

ADDENDUM #1
Dear Proponents,
This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of interested

Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum No. 1. This
documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.

ATTACHMENT: PRE-PROPOSAL SIGN IN SHEET

On September 14, 2016 Santa Fe County held the Mandatory pre-proposal conference for the above
referenced Request for Proposals (RFP). Listed below are questions asked at the pre-proposal
conference and/or received via email.

1. What is the term of the award?
Response: The Contract will be awarded for one year with three one year extensions.

2. Do we place a budget in the response?
Response: No. The bidder that is chosen will be asked to submit a cost proposal.

3. Will there be another RFP for running the kitchen in the complex?

Response: No. The people that rent the facility will be responsible for having the proper permits / licenses
to use the kitchen. The Contractor will be responsible to ensure that those using the facility have obtained
the proper permits / licenses.

4. Will county staff be on hand to run equipment, tractors, etc... at all events? (Which will mainly be on the
weekends.)

Response: The County will be utilizing Staff to run the tractor / arena groomer, water truck, as well as other
equipment at events.
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5. Will the county provide office equipment and associated software for scheduling events?
Response: No. This will be the responsibility of the contractor to have their own equipment.

6. Will the county provide cell phones for awardees? (For contact purposes to schedule events.)
Response: No. This will be the responsibility of the contractor to have their own equipment.

7. For all persons working at the complex will the county provide assistance with background checks? (As
staff will be working around children.)

Response: For those groups that specifically work with children (FFA, 4 H, etc.), it is their responsibility to
ensure that volunteers have completed training, background checks, or whatever their group requires. The
County will work with Human Resources to determine if the Contractor or anyone else would require a
background check.

8. Who will be the main contact point for the awardee? (For answers to questions that may arise by
interested parties, problems with users of the complex, contact with the county around equipment issues,
etc..)

Response: Anna Bransford, Program Manager of Community Operations for the Community Services
Department wiil be the contact once the Contract is finalized. Any issues will be communicated to her.

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto as such.
This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and have effects

as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain in
full force and effect.

Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Karen K. Emery,
Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery @santafecountynm.gov.

1



Pre-Proposal Conference
REFP#2017-0067-CSD/KE
STANLEY CYCLONE CENTER MANAGER
(to Manage Events and Routine Maintenance)
Wednesday, September 14, 2016 at 2:00pm, MDT
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